
Board of Education Meeting ADDENDUM: March 20, 2014 1 

Santa Monica-Malibu Unified School District 
Board of Education Meeting 

ADDENDUM TO THE AGENDA   
 

 March 20, 2014 
 
 
 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 
Closed Session 

ADD: New item on the closed session agenda 

 Education Code §35146 and §48918(c) 
PUPIL HEARING  

o Agenda Item No. A.22a 
 
 

CONSENT  ITEMS 

 
A.22a Expulsion of Student (B/D 12/98/1998) 

ADD: New item on the agenda (page 2 of this addendum) 
 
 

DISCUSSION  ITEMS 

 
 

MAJOR  ITEMS 

 
 

INFORMATION  ITEMS 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
sw 
 
  



Board of Education Meeting ADDENDUM: March 20, 2014 2 

TO:  BOARD OF EDUCATION ACTION/CONSENT 
  03/20/14 
FROM: SANDRA LYON  /  TERRY DELORIA  /  MARK KELLY ADDENDUM 
 
RE:  AMENDMENT TO TERM OF EXPULSION OF STUDENT (B/D 12/98/1998) 
 

RECOMMENDATION NO. A.22a 
 

It is recommended that the Board of Education amend the term of expulsion and Rehabilitation 
Plan for student (B/D 12/28/1998) who was expelled by the Board of Education at its November 
21, 2013, meeting.  
 
COMMENTS: Due to exceptional circumstances, it is requested that the Board of Education 

amend the student’s term of expulsion to allow the student to return to a district 
program effective March 20, 2014. Additionally, it is requested that the Board 
amend the student’s Rehabilitation Plan.  
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